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To: €AC, New York

From:

JAS, iji,r“h YOLK ,
P SEALCH (CORRESPONDENCE AND TOURS)

BUDLT:

R i"rm* aciat~ly and iy receipt of his ctter should be acknowledrzd,

iirector, FEI
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Enclosed are two coples of a self-expla.n:ztory communica-
tion which I reccived from captioned indivﬁual on 5-19-67,

our office contain information which

you sheuld have him interviewed
ue 18

fo be cloarly advised that the T3I, at the Cirection of President Jomson, E

Unlcss the files of
. weuld praclude contact with B ;

LY -

conductod a prompt, intensive, objcctive and thorough investization of the o
assassination of former President Kennedy and that all of the materi 1 &
developed by the FEI in connection with this Investigation was turned over &
to the VWarren Commission for ita consideration, . 2
> - 7z
» : should bg informed that Lee Harvey Ozwald was S
mver an employee or "Agent" of the FBI nor did he have any affiliation 5

wihatsoever with this Burcau, It should also be made erystal cloar to him
that rcither I nor any employce of the FBI conspired in nny way to withhold

any data from the Warren Commission.

Handle promptly and submit results of interview with

I:y 5-20-67, Furnish swmmary of information in your files identifinble

with M as well as Agert's evaluation to assist Eurcru in handiire further
For yous information, Eufiles con-

corvocponderce from this fndivideal
tain no information identifiable wit! sl on basls)of data available,
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